



10.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

December 9, 2002

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Reports Nos. 02-108 and 02-102 regarding the condition of Speridakis Terrace and the paving of York Place respectively, please be advised of the following:

Funds have been appropriated for the repaving of Speridakis Terrace; this work will take place in the summer of 2003. In the mean time, the Department of Public Works will patch sections of the street as soon as the weather allows, to temporarily improve the condition of the street.

The repaving of York Place has not yet been funded; however, it will be placed on the list for consideration in FY04. In the interim, we will continue to monitor the condition of the pavement and patch if necessary.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

S-370

Consent Agenda #10

**Awaiting Report Item Nos.
02-108 and 02-102, regarding
the condition of Speridakis
Terrace and York Place
respectively.**

In City Council December 9, 2002

PLACED ON FILE.